
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. I 
 

DATE:   December 6, 2021 
 
TO:   All Potential Proposers 
 
FROM:   Taylor Childress, Procurement Specialist, City of Knoxville 
 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. I to DUI Checkpoint Trailer 
 
PROPOSALS TO BE OPENED: December 17, 2021 11:00 AM (Eastern Time) 
 
This addendum is being published to provide clarification regarding the above referenced invitation to 
bid. This addendum becomes a part of the contract documents and modifies the original specifications 
as follows: 
 
Items for Clarification: 

 
Question:  
 
Please clarify the following specs for the captioned bid; 
1-flat roof or rounded?  
2-v front or flat front?  
3-how many scene lights?  
4-e track on walls or floor? how many feet total? 
5-trailer need an auto transfer switch for power from generator or shorepower?  
6-need electrical convertor?  
 
Response:  
 
1-Flat 
2-Flat Front 
3-A least all four (4) corners  
4-On walls and run the entire wall 
5-Yes 
6-Yes 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. I 


